Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 4:50 PM

To: ‘Chew Motor Pte. Ltd.'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: SJT4130H CLAIMING SLK6816Z DOA 12.09.18 CPL *** LKK REF:
CC6/LCR18016949/Aja3

Attachments: E-FILE-SLK6816Z.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Chloe,
We refer to the subject.

We have reviewed both reports and basing on the circumstances of the accident whereby your client from the
minor road turned into the main road where our insured was travelling, we are of the opinion that our insured on
the main road has the right of way. As such, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



